Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk " Y A Judge Code: -
.Court Reporter: S\(\ wla, T Py Sentence Date:
2 ' ~

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 7., 277 INTHE.COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS _3
¢ - ‘ c
'COUNTY OF YORK R P - L
STATEVS. ‘]NDICTMENT/CASE# 2017684603902 &F RN S
: .- RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER . A/W: " ‘2017A4610T0'0I36"‘{* F"‘ TRUE e 20
AKA: Richez M Bowser : B} " Date of Offense: o 02/07/2017 T R
Race: Black - Sex: M - Age: 36 - S.C. Code §: , 16-23- 0500(@5)5} F;gr; BT VRPN L7
DOB{ { __ _SS# L .| - CDRCode#: 3434 RHRL O
’ Address (. T - '
. City, State le__ L i . _ SEN’][‘E ¢ E}
by - SID# SC01281685 :
*CDL Yes 01 No T CMV Yes [ No (1 Hazmat Yes (I No [J . ’
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was %\SONVICTED OF or * [ PLEADS -
TO: Possession Of A Firearm By A Person Convicted of A Violent Offense T S YEARS &/OR $2,000)

In violation of § 16-23-0500(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434

BKNON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS ] Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
: . o ' ' (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3¢)’

The charge is: ’E’&«As indicted, 10 Lesser Included Offense, 0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: [0 wittiout Negotiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, 0 Recommendation by the State. .
ATTEST: H‘) . 7 E N

- 0{74\\ 76321 SR : 70432
Christobher W, Bffing, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant . Attorney for Defendant ~ SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the @/S/tate Department of Corrections  [J County Detention Center,
for a determiinate term of daysimontlfs/years or 0O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
‘and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whlch
%?}m’fporated by reference.

@,Q)NCURRENT or [1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:__ : Ii} /,ﬁ?/@/{k E/
Th

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §2{1 13-40 o be calculated and applied by SCDOC. @%’ fd

- The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25 65 (Domestlc
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION:" O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: ' Obtain GED [
1 Set by SCDPPPS o : . Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: : ' Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: ) . 3 Random Drug/Alcobol Testing [J
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $_ Fine may be pd. in'equal consecutive weekly/monthly
 §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) ' $100 . $_lQp -00 pmts. of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $_ b Paid to Public D @@B
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessmerit) $12 $ : IVED
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: . '
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) . $500  $ _UEC 10 2!]!8
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) . $25 $_A9. 00 (Ja W)
§14-1213 (Drug Court Surcharge) siso0 8 v Lourt of Appea!
§50¥21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 00 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, S
§56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca . $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to-County (if paid in installments) ’ $ 5 - during probation and shal} be collected before
TOTAL A $ 3 2500 any other fees. '

Presiding Judge:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



AN
v

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA RREDE ‘ "IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
C;)UNTY OF YORK LT Ly ' o

" STATE VS. SR e '.INDICTMENT/CASE# 2017GS4603903 CF?
T RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER A/W: ' : 2017A4610106138 1y i+ -
AKA: Richez M Bowser . Date of Offense: 0207017 =+ T
Race: Black Sex: M _Age: 36 S.C.Code §: 16¢11:-0390 1(],-()390‘ oo e re
DOBY, T ss# 1 ' CDR Code #: ot s ~G PN 2 L8
Address? [ ‘ : &y
City, State, Zip, B SENTENE
0% SID# SC01281685 o

: *CDL Yes O No 1 CMV Yes [I No (I Hazmat Yes [ No O ‘ : : .
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was %” CONVICTED OF or | [J PLEADS

TO: Safecracking (NMT 30 years) -
In violation of_ § 16-11-0390 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0141

{J MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS 0 §17-25-45
(CSC wiminor 1* or CSC w/minor 3)
[0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)

[ Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.

O NON-VIOLENT ‘%‘{VIOLENT . ?(SEMOUS

Ve ’ . :
The charge is: As indicted, {J Lesser Included Offense,
The plea xs Without Negotlatlons or Recommendation,

.

Chigisto her W. Epting, A531stant Solicitor SC Bar #

70432
SCBar #

Defendant Attorney__, for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ig committed tothe [&& “State Department of Corrections [0 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 5:‘  days/ronths/years or [J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of _. ' days/months/years and or payment .
of ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probanon Parole and Pardon Service standard condmons of probatlon which

orated by reference.

P ZONCURRENT or 0] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ﬁi}/ @?f/ /5
@} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- £13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. Wzﬂ%

(1 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135."

Pursuant to 18.U. S C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25—20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
- Violence) to ship, transport pOSSess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECTAL CONDITIONS:

© SCCAR17 (04/2018)

o RESTITUTION: [ Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP :
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ i days/hours Public Serv1ce Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED O
[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
o ' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing (1
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107. 5%) : - $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
~ §14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ lD[- ) 0O pmts.of§_ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) . $100 3 $ Paid to Public Defen@@ CE
" §56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) , - %12 $ _ IW
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:_ : D
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ : Utc 10 701
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 D a¥a vif
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150  $ e UU urt of Ap
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, p eals
" §56-5-2942(3) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ during probation and shall hescollected before
TOTAL $_ any other fees. ) >
. Presiding judge: e o= W ,
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: ey F/R 5N
Court Reporter: ! Sentence Date: {7 / (,;?«{ V44



3 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

- 'COUNTY OF YORK

S STATEVS. ' R

' RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER
AKA: Richez M Bowser /
Race: Black Sex: M . Age 36
DOB. T 1
Address] L { T
City, Statc Zip:'y \

N SID# SC01281685

*CDL Yes O No [0 CMV Yes 01 No [ Hazmat Yes O No [J _
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

I v‘ INDIC PMENT/CASE# 2017GS4601809

. IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

CA/W:
Date of Offense:
S.C. Code §:
CDR Code #:
A %
fr ~$ A
@ CONVICTED OF or O PLEADS

. TO: Possession Of A Firearm By A Person Convicted of A Vielent Offense (NMT 5 YEARS &/OR $2 000)
In violation of § 16-23-0500(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3434 .

MON-VIOLENT 0 VIOLENT [0 SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 1 §17-25-45
‘ , (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%
The charge is: [ As indicted, O Lesser Included Offense, - J Defendant Waiyes Presentment to Grand Jury. (def’s initials)
The plea is: 1 Without Negotiations or Recomméndation, [ Negotiated Sentence, - Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST :
o

A et 100830 - 70432

Rya‘fl R. Newklrk G"Assmtant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant ig comnntted to the [i"!f/ate Department of Corrections

1 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

1 County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and or payment

for a determinate term of days/mithths/years or
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of
of §

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

aévnc/ rporated by reference. -
NCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

M/gﬁf%'

' g4 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- "13-40'to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. @ﬁéf 7 e
[0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-133.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: .

O RESTITUTION: o Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED [ '
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

' May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling I
*Fine: ' $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

_Fine may be pd. in equal censecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ “1 20 00 pmts.of$  Beginning

§14-1-211 (A)(2)}(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ b Paid to Public Defenm CE

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ - IVED
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 $ Other: » D _
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ ’ ~ = 10 N 012
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) _$25 $_A5 00 OC Chpim

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 150 $ “MIiLor App 6
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [0  Appointed PD or appomted other counsel, a/ )
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ ‘ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/Depyty Clerk: ) \\/u ucl e
%\A L

Court Reporter: R OO
LY,

i

[

SCCA/217 (04/2018) .

s 143 00

during probation and shall be collected before e
any other fees.  « o

Presiding Judge:

Judge Code:-  A12S A/V ) 2

Sentence Date: : Y/ /é&;{ -l
7



DLALL UL DSUULIL CARULLNA .

« COURTY OF YORK
- STATE VS.
RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER
~'AKA: Richez M Bowser ‘ _
Race: Black. Sex: M . Apge 36
DOB:;, b o__ss# N
AddresQ { == -
City, State, le !
DL#{ - [ SID# SC01281685

*CDL Yes s 0 No 1 CMV Yes L1 No [] Hazmat Yes OO No I
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Receiving Stolen Goeds, Third or Subsequent Property Crime (NMT 10 years)

' =]NDICIMF\]T/CA'§E# 2018-GS-46-02407

. AW 17'2018-GS-46-02407.
© Date of Offeuse '02/07/2017
S.C. Code §: 16-13; 0180(A\rand 1671
" CDR Code #: '3598~' AL R

IN THE COURT OF G_ENERAL SESSIONS

SENTENGHITEr®

Bt

T CONVICTED OF or

In violation of § 16-13-0180(A) and 16-1-57 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3598

T4 NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS

The charge is: } As indicted, [3 'Lesser Included Offense,
The plea is: Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

ATTEST: % _
R
/ & ,fj

i o 76321

[ MOST SERIOUS

O Defendant Waives Preseritment to Grand J ury.
(| Negot}ated Sentence,

O Mandatory GPS -0 §17-25-45
. (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/mmor 39y

(def’s initials)
‘[J Recommendation by the State.

70432

Chnst‘bpb,er»W Eptmg, Assistant Sohcltor SC Bar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is cormmtted to the @’ftate Department of Corrections

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §

? @’ da;zs,{menﬁrs/years or

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

CJ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that upon the service of

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

(1 County Detention Center,

years
days/months/years and or payment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probat10n Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probatlon which

are incorporated by reference.
@’%E)NCURRENT or O CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

1[0 /05

7" The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24- 13-40'to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. é—%’w
[0 "The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

4

. Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SCCA17 (04/2018)

‘ SPECIAL CONBITIONS:
00 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing [ Ordered PTUP _
Total: $ - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payrient Terms: Obtain GED [ '
L Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ _ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $_100 00 _pmts. of $ Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender @ E
§56-52995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ . ' CE
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: %‘D
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) " $500 $ ' L‘ 1o
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 4500 AW~ “ Y
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150° $ ' : h It Of
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ _ . O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, %pea /S
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $_ during probation and shall be collected before
'TOTAL ' $_1A5. 00 any other fees.

Presiding Judge: .
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk; Judge Code: 753 _ P
Court Reporter: ﬂ\t o B oom Senterice Date: K //; /7 gf/f/ g



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S C .+ " + . ! IN'THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

s e 5 i IND[CTMENT/LASE#
o . RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER : S VA" 5
AKA Richez M Bowser R = ¢ Daté of Offense

" COUNTY OF YORK
STATEY _vs :

Coagr

02/07/2017

Race: Black _ _ _ Sex: M o Age: 36 ~ S.C. Code §: . 16-23-30" e

DOB:! \ . SS# L CDR Code #: 472364

Address: ] o : i ; q
. \ ! R’ )

City, State, Zip. _ - SENTENCE'S

DL#_ ! SID# SC01281685 ‘ : -

*CDL Yes 0] No [ CMV Yes I No [ Hazmat Yes [J No [ ; .

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was &(’ CONVICTED OF or oy, EAD

TO: Passession of a Handgun by Person Convicted of a Crime of Violencé (NMT 5 YEARS &/OR $2,000)
In violation of § 16-23-30 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2364

&E NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS - [0 MOST SERIOUS D Mandatory GPS E O §17-25-45

» ) . A (CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 3%)
The charge is: As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, O Defendant Watves Prcsentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: L1 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, | Negotlated}Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: - . ' .
LT TS

/7 s 3 7631 « 70432
cmw@r*w Epting, AsSistit Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant ‘ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the "{g{ate Department of Corrections . County Detention Center,.
for a determinate term of 5 daysimenths/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ___y’provided that upon the service of ' days/months/years and or payment
of § ; Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolma Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, whlch
are jncorporated by reference. /
NCURRENT or 1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 1/ 27, g

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §§4 13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC. é % ?ﬁi?;
LJ The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to'18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25 65 (Domestic
Violénce) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

_ _ - SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
- O RESTITUTION: O Deferred ‘T Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ _ - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - * Obtain GED {1
{3 Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.
_ May serve W/E beginning
Recipient: . Substance Abuse Counseling [
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol Testing [
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conyv. Surcharge) $100 $_10p-00 pmts. of $ Beginning Fﬁ o

- §14-1-211 (A)(2)YDUI Surcharge) $100 '$ $ Paid to Public Defender E CE \ ‘
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ I"E
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: [)5,. . .D

- Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ ‘ (42 “ 40 2/),119_'
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25. $_ A5.o8 bedl %577 i
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 8150 $ eQF, '4,0
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [0  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel pea/s
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in mstallments) 3 ‘$ . during probation and shall be coll cte
TOTAL $_1A5.00 any other fees. -

Presiding Judge:
Judge Code:

“-. Sentence Date: T j{/{gg/ﬁ?

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



WITNESSES

.D/Kéﬂ;‘ Twdictment
DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-04821

After being fully advised as to my legal

rights, | hereby waive presentment to
, the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina
YCSO . : , E
Wit_‘nes'sing' Officer: © T.Hager County of York Defendant
-~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I

_Direct Indictment

" SEPTEMBER 6, TERM 2018

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TE‘EWJ{TJ’ 289 1
-

5 e fem Azt H ey don

YO Podke

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: = Q—\g —\&

‘THE STATE

- VS.

RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER

VERDICT *

Gty
(e

o/ 4 ) of 4 |
| (,07/// v/?%@ 7
| /J/// A - M@iﬂ/

Fokepersop of Petit Jury
Datfe: //37/(}//5

" INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF A HANDGUN BY

PERSON ‘CONVICTED OF A CRIME OF

VIOLENCE

© 'SC Code: § 16-23-30
- CDR Code: 2364




s 4t

: e : QF
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA " CERTIFIEO TRUE COPY

. INDICT E
COUNTY OF YORK ‘ : : N& %v -6 PH 34,9

Vi MY
At a Court of General Sessnons convened on September 6 2018 the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OF A HANDGUN BY PERSON CONVICTED OF A CRIME OF
VIOLENCE

The defendant, RicheZ Markivious Bowser did on or about February 7,
2017 in York County, South Carolina, knowingly possess or ecquire a
handgun after having been cenviCted of 'a crime ef violence in any .court'in the
United States. AH"in violatien of 16-23-30, Code of Laws of South Caroline,

(1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

W%n

(‘:‘FrR’ STOPHER W. EPTING (_/

,,.r'? R 5
\

case made and provided.




L/cAsr -y T T e YV

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-46-02407

After being fully advised as to my legal-

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
. the Grand Jury.
The State of South Carolina -
YCSO : _
Witnessing Officer: T.Hagen_" County of York Defendant
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS I

 ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

Direet Ind [ cfmenT

APRIL 19, TERM 2018

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within .
indictmentorto '

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

- FRUE

FE

YN0 Coougmns>

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: «\-\G-\§ '

| THE STATE
v
RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER .

VERDICT

. /

. ) Als
& A . 7 .

Fofeperson of Petit Jury
Date: ; //cb?//{)?

INDICTMENT FOR

RECEIVING STOLEN GOODS, THIRD OR

SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME

SC Code: § 16-13-0180(A) and 16-1-57
CDR Code: 3598

: Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.



T A a7 PGt eits
AERTIFER TRUECOR,

5 | INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK | S MB’TC -6 PH 3 L0

| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -

gt}
i o
‘. "j ] e

At a Courtiof General Sessmns convened on April 19 2018 t e Grand‘Ju
‘u '1‘ ‘3“ ..r‘ /’j}-‘"
York County present upon thelr oath:

o (R
s o

RECEIVING\‘STOLEN GOODS, THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT PROPERTY CRIME
er,\ ot
;:3} 5

ors of

AT | - .
The defendant, Richez Markivious Bowser, did on or about February 7, 2017, in

York County, South Caroline, buy, receive, or possess stolen geods, chattele, or other
property with a value of two thousand dollars ($2,000) or less and knew or had reason to
believe the goods, chattels, or property was stolen; and said defendant has been
convicted of two or more offenses for which the term of imprisonment vis centingent upon
the value of the property involved, all in v10|at|on of Sectlon 16-13- 0180(A) and 16-1-57,

| Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. - - - '
L/eFIRISTOPHER W. E PTING

ASSISTANT SOLICIT



DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- 0/807

After being fully advised as to my legal

WITNESSES rights, | hereby waive presentment to
. the Grand Jury.
‘ The State of South Carolina -
RHPD ' o -
Witnessing Oﬁicer:\/r%%/\ g County of York Defendant
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ‘COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS | .
. . , hereby appear in my own proper
MAY 11, TERM 2017 person and plead guilty to the within
2017A4620300377 indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
J"EEBB DES FERs ¢

EXE L=

LGN

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date: < ~({[—("1

THE STATE

VS.

RICHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER

L  VERDICT
L

1 7

%MW

Foréperson of Petit Jury
Date: / //o)?//é

INDICTMENT FOR

POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A

PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
OFFENSE

" SC Code: § 16-23-0500(A)
CDR Code: 3434

Defendant

Withess:

CC.C.PLS.ANDG.S.
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“STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA eE
| 0 pEs{TIFiED TRUE COP ’INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF YORK ou %48

At %Court of General Sessnonsb__ on ned’ onZMay 11, 2017, the Grand Jurors of
LN e
Y rk County p{esent upon thelr oath: : '
A 3‘}:« e |
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
Jpstlr T OFFENSE

The defendaht, Richez Markivious Bowser, did on'or aboutl February 21}, 2017,in
York County, South Carolir;a, willfully and unlawfully have in his possession a fireérm
and/or ammunition. Said Defendant has been convicted of a felony which is classified
as a violent Crfme, as defined by South Carolina Code Seétion 16—1-60. All in vio[ation

of 16-23-O500(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peacé.and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

(L)

CHRISTOPHER W. EBTING ~
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




2 WITNESSES

YCSO

WitnééSing Officer: T.Hager

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46- 73703

" The State of South Carolina
County of York

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

| Defendant

-~ ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

.~ 2017A4610100138

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER 14, TERM 2017

hereby appear in my own proper
person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUEBILL
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SAFECRACKING

: SC Code: § 16-11-0390
CDR Code: 0141
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. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINP%:W“:W S TRUE Copy. S
- . R B |ND|CTMENT
'COUNTYOFYORK - Z0I§DFC -6 PH 3: kg |

’?ii.l O
HOCOURT

'donVériedon September 14, 2017, the Grand

At a CoUrt of General Sesgighs‘,

Jurors of York County present upon their oath:

SAFECRACKING

The defendant, Richez Markivious Bowser, did on or about February 7, 2017, in
York County, South Carolina, use tools, or any other implement in or about a safe used
for keeping money or other valuables with intent to commit larceny or any other

crime. AII in violation of 16-11—0390, South Carélina,Code of Laws (1 976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contréry to the statute in such

u?

CHRIST@PHER W
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR '

case made and provided.




WITNESSES

YCSO

Witnessing Officer:: ~ T.Hager -

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-46-03 902

The State of South Carolina
| Counﬁy of York -

After being fully advised as to my legai
rights, | hereby waive presentment to
the Grand Jury.

Defendant

- - ARREST WARRANT NUMBER -

o 2017A4610100136

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER 14, TERM 2017

" hereby appear-in my oWn_ proper

person and plead guilty to the within
indictment or to

- ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE Bl

Foreperson©f Grand Jury
Date: 9~ iY - 207

THE STATE

VS.

RECHEZ MARKIVIOUS BOWSER

VERDICT
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Fo?eberson of Petit Jury

Date: /// 0-7/0 éf

INDICTMENT FOR

. POSSESSION OF A FIREARM BY A
. PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT

- OFFENSE

SC Code: § 16-23-0500(A)
CDR Code: 3434

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS. AND G.S.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA .

COUNTY OF YORK

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 14, 2017, the Grand

Jurors of York County present upon their oath: .

POSSESS|ON OF A FIREARM BY A PERSON CONVICTED OF A VIOLENT
OFFENSE

The defendant, Richez Markivious Bowser, d_id. on or about.February 7, 2017, in
“York County, South Carolina, willfully and unlawfully have in his possession a firearm
and/or ammunition. 'SAaid Defendant has been convicted of a felony which.is classified. - - -
as a violent crime, as defined by‘ South Carolina Code Section‘ 16-1-60. All in viAolatioﬁ

of 16-23-0500(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina-, (1 976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and prbvided.
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HRISTOPHER W. EPTNQL/M s
ASSISTANT SOLICITOR\)?




